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November 4, 2021 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To: All Prospective Offerors 

From: Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

Reference: Bid 2022-17 Generator Preventative Maintenance 
 

This addendum is being issued to provide additions, corrections, clarifications, and answers to certain questions 

raised referencing the original RFP packages and any resultant contracts for the above bid. 

 

Revised Dates: 
Due to the changes made with this addendum, new deadlines for written questions and the Proposal Due Date 

are being set.   

 
Deadline for Written Questions Submission:    November 9, 2021 by 1:00 PM EST 
 
Proposal Due:      November 17, 2021 by 11:00 AM EST 
 

Changes: 
1. Section II, Number 3. Contract Period, will now be as follows: 

3. Contract Period 

The initial contract term shall be effective from the Date of Award, through October 31, 2023. The contract 

may be extended for one additional two-year term, at the discretion of the Board of Education with all terms 

and conditions of the original contract remaining unchanged. Bidders automatically accept the possibility of 

contract renewal as a condition of award. 

2. Section III 

Updates have been made to this section including (but not limited to) a trip schedule for Year One, Trip One and 

Trip Two and a Year Two, Trip One and Trip Two as well as changes based on the questions asked.  An updated 

Section III has been posted on the WCPS Purchasing webpage for this Bid. 

 
3. Price Proposal 

The Price Proposal has been updated to include a price for Year One, Trip One, and Trip Two and Year Two, 

Trip One, and Trip Two.  An updated Price Proposal has been posted on the WCPS Purchasing webpage for this 

Bid. 

 

Questions: 
 

1. Question:  Please clarify if coolant, air filters, belts & batteries are to be replaced every year or on an “as-

needed basis” 

 

Answer:  Please see updated Section III 

 

2. Question: It is indicated to operate the generator with and without load.  Is the intent to operate the generators 

with available building load (via the transfer switch) or will the awarded contractor need to supply a load bank? 



If a load bank is required, we will need to know the voltage of each unit to calculate how many cables will be 

needed to carry the load. 

 

Answer:  Remove “with load”.  All generators are to be tested without load, also please see updated 

Section III 

 

3. Question: For the coolant changes, can it be assumed all the generators are equipped with the manufacture’s 

unit mounted radiator. (No remote mounted radiators) 

 

Answer:  All generators have unit mounted radiators.  There are not any remote mounted radiators. 

 

4. Question: We need clarification on “Operate generator with and without load”…I want to make sure the 

terminology is correct. Does that mean that you want a 2 or 4 hour load Bank Test done? These tests are mainly 

done on Diesel engines, and it’s usually almost as much as the PM itself.  Or does it mean a building load test is 

wanted? if that is the case do you want a 30 minute or 1 hour test? 

 

Answer:  Please reference the answer to Number 2 

 

5. Question: In order to make an accurate quote can we have on all generators the fuel source? Diesel or Natural 

gas? 

 

Answer:  Please see the updated Section III 

 

6. Question: Could we get the KW sizes of all units. Most can be determined from Model Number like on the 

Admin Building its 400REOZJB, which is 400KW. But a list of all, if available, would be the best. 

 

Answer:  Please see the updated Section III 

 

7. Question: Would you consider removing the Liquidated Damages Clause? 

 

Answer:  Yes, remove Section I, Number 29. Liquidated Damages. 

 

8. Question: Would you consider removing this specification?  

If the Contractor fails to cure any defect or ensure future performance in conformity with contract 

requirements, the WCPS may: 

i. By contract or otherwise, acquire the supplies/services and charge to the Contractor any cost incurred 

by the WCPS that is directly related to the acquisition of such material/service; and 

ii. Terminate the contract for default. 

 

Answer:  No 

 

9. Question: Would you consider removing this specification or providing circumstantial exemptions due to the 

nature of work/ equipment to be maintained within this bid? 

Contractor shall not charge WCPS for any repeat visit for the same problem occurring within thirty (30) days 

of the original visit. 

 

Answer:  Any failure that is the result of performing the Preventative Maintenance, the contractor shall 

not charge WCPS for the visit or repair. 

 

10. Question: Would you be willing to accept our terms of a 1-year warranty on labor and the manufacturer’s 

warranty on parts? 

 

Answer:  Yes, one (1) year warranty on labor and the manufacturer’s warranty on parts is acceptable. 

 



11. Question: Would you be willing to allow us to conduct the Inspection visit first to allow our technicians the 

opportunity to gather crucial site & unit information and avoid any errors in parts/ labor requirements for the 

PM visit? 

 

Answer:  Vendors are welcome to visit any location to obtain generator information.  When visiting a 

school or office location you MUST sign in with the front office.  The updated Section III outlines what 

is required for Year One (Trip One, and Trip Two) and Year Two (Trip One and Trip Two). 

 

12. Question: It states that you’d like the batteries to be load tested; is this something you still wish to have done 

even though we are going to be replacing them every year? 

 

Answer:  Yes, please refer to the updated Section III for battery replacement. 

 

13. Question: Are the generators to be Load Bank Tested or run under Building Load? 

 

Answer:  Please reference the answer to Number 2 

 

14. Question: Can you provide engine serial numbers for each of these units? 

 

Answer:  This information is not available at this time. 

 

Sincerely, 

Scott Bachtell 
Scott Bachtell 
Supervisor of Purchasing 

 
cc: Michael Stouffer, Director of Maintenance and Operations 

 
 

This Addendum is three (3) pages and includes: 

2022-17 Section III Scope of Work and Specifications - Addendum 1 

2022-17 Attachment A Price Proposal - Addendum 1 


